THE CITY OF

BURLESON

TEXAS

Park Board

DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation

FROM: Jen Basham, Parks and Recreation Director
MEETING: February 15, 2024
SUBJECT:

Consider recommending approval of a contract with TGS Sports LLC in the
amount of $1,741,400 for the conversion of Clydesdale, Shire, Paint, Appaloosa,
Roan, Pasofina and Quarter fields at Chisenhall Fields to synthetic turf. (Staff
Contact: Daniel Shafer, Parks Superintendent)

SUMMARY:
To convert the existing infield of Clydesdale, Shire, Paint, Appaloosa, Roan and Quarter fields
at Chisenhall Fields to synthetic turf. This conversion improves playability after rain events and

enhances accessibility with even playing surfaces to maximize field usage.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approving as presented.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The total of $1,741,400 will be allocated from 4B Bond Funds

STAFF CONTACT:

Jen Basham

Parks and Recreation Director
jbasham@burlesontx.com
817-426-9201
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